
 
 

Faculty Senate Meeting 
 
DATE: November 24, 2002 
 
TO:  Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: Paul Studdard, Recorder 
 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, December 3, 2002, 4:10PM 

Chryst Hall, Room 210 
 
 
 
I. Minutes of the November 19, 2002 Meeting 
 
II. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 
 
III. Report of the Student Senate President 
 
IV. Report of the Graduate Student Organization 
 
V. Report of the Administrative Officers 
 
VI. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
 
VII. Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees 
 
VIII. Proposed Courses and Programs 
 
IX. Faculty Emeritus 
 
X. Discussion of Proposal for Institution of an Award Recognizing Teaching Excellence at 

Millersville University 
 
XI. Election:  General Education Task Force and At-Large Election to Fill Senate Committee 

Vacancies 
 
XII. Approval of Revision to Undergraduate Course Proposal Cover Sheets 
 
XIII. Proposal to Change the Name of the Developmental Studies Department to the 

Department of Academic and Student Development 
 
XIV. Other/New Business  


